CREECH ST MICHAEL PARISH COUNCIL

Approved Minutes for the Meeting of Creech St Michael Parish Council held at Creech St Michael Village Hall on **June 5**th **2023 at 7pm**

Councillor Attendance

Cllr. Annabelle Peters – Chair	AP	Present	Cllr, Neil Davidson – Vice Chair	ND	Present
Cllr. Adrian Birch	AB	Present	Cllr. Stephen Greenhalgh	SG	Present
Cllr. Corinne Giles	CG	Present	Cllr. Ken Hunt	KH	Present
Cllr. Paul Tucker	PT	Present	Cllr Kieran Roe MBE	KR	Present

Also Present: Cllr. David Fothergill (Somerset Council), ten (10) members of the public (including one (1) via the Zoom stream) and Andrew Williams, Creech St Michael Parish Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer.

Meeting started at 7pm

1.0	Chair's welcome
	AP welcomed everyone to the meeting and particularly welcomed the three new councillors.
2.0	Public Question time - Questions asked by the Public and Press will be noted.
	 A resident raised the following matters. Concerned that drains in the vicinity of North End were regularly blocked. The resident had reported the matter to Somerset Council and they had attended. The resident urged other residents to take the same approach. That two small streams in the North End area were becoming overgrown, restricting the flow of water. AP confirmed that we would report the matter to Somerset Council. Whether planning permission was required for the erection of a flag pole within their own garden. The resident vas advised to seek advice on this matter. Other matters brought to the attention of the meeting were.
	 That the route from Hyde Lane through to Leighton Drive was overgrown. This was a recurring issue and the Clerk and RFO would contact the relevant parties to request that the issue was dealt with.
	 The waste bins in the Recreation Park were often overflowing and litter was left on the ground. The Clerk and RFO would investigate the matter further.
3.0	To receive Somerset Council Councillors' Reports

approved minutes 05.06.2023.docx

Approved by Amabelle Pelers Date 03.07.2023
Chair of the Meeting

Page 1

Cllr. Fothergill provided an update on key matters affecting the Parish.

Government support for Bus Services: Bus users across the County can now travel on most routes for just £2 until October 31. The major fare cut is part of the Government's initiative aimed at boosting bus use while helping passengers to save money and had been due to finish on 30 June. The Government have also announced that from 1 November fares for single journeys in the County will be capped at £2.50. The initiative also applies to cross-county services.

Road Repair Funding

The Government have awarded Somerset Council an additional £5.4m to carry out essential repair works across the county's road network.

Gritting Season Ends

Somerset Council's gritting teams are standing down for the season after travelling the equivalent of twice around the world this winter. The fleet of 23 gritters were needed on 67 occasions (an increase of eight days over the previous winter season) when freezing temperatures were forecast, treating around 900 miles of road each time. During the season, more than 9,850 tonnes of salt was utilised – almost double last year's quantity.

Consultation on Licensing Policy

Residents and businesses are invited to comment on Somersets updated Licensing Policy which must be reviewed every five years. The closing date for comments is 13 July 2023 and the consultation is available to view online.

https://somersetcouncil.citizenspace.com/licensing/licensing-policy/

Recycling Centres

Cartons and Tetra Pak will no longer be taken at recycling sites from Monday 12th June as a result of the impact of increased kerbside collections. Last year Somerset recycled close to ten tonnes of cartons each month, with less than 500 kilograms having been collected across the recycling sites.

Volunteers

The beginning of June marks the start of the 39th year of Volunteers' Week when thousands of charities and voluntary organisations recognise the contribution volunteers make across the UK. Volunteering opportunities are available on the Council's dedicated.

www.assemblevolunteers.somerset.gov.uk/opportunities

Somerset libraries are looking for volunteers to help support this year's Summer Reading Challenge, 'Ready, Set, Read!'. The challenge, which runs across all Somerset libraries, aims to encourage children to read six books during the summer holidays, while also engaging in a host of fun events and activities, online or at their local library.

Cycle Routes

Somerset Council have produced an all-new leaflet and updated route section guidance for residents and visitors to enjoy a circular 80-mile cycle route across the south of the County.

To receive any apologies for absence

approved minutes 05.06.2023.docx

4.0

Page 2

Approved by Amabelle Pelers Date 03.07.2023
Chair of the Meeting

	Apologies were received from Cllr. Cudlip, Cllr. Griffin and Cllr. Phillips.						
5.0	Declarations of Interests						
	5.1 Declarations of Individual Members						
	None.						
	5.2 Dispensation	on Request					
	None.						
6.0	Minutes						
	To Review and A	Approve the minu	tes of the meeting held	d on the 15 th May	2023. [V]		
	The minutes we	re approved and si	gned by the Chair.				
	Prop: AP	Sec: PT	In Favour: 8	Against: 0	Abstain: 0		
7.0			Outstanding from Pa				
8.0	relevant authori		ider and Make Recomi Planning Applications ence). [V]		•		
	14/23/0022 [V]	14/23/0022 [V]					
			th first floor level at Hurks already undertaken				
		el (retention of wo					
	No objection to Prop:ND 14/23/0023 [V	the application Sec:CG	rks already undertaken In Favour:8) (resubmission o	f 14/22/0046). Abstain:0		
	Creech St Micha No objection to a Prop:ND 14/23/0023 [V Construction of	the application Sec:CG balcony on the we Michael (retention	rks already undertaken	Against:0	Abstain:0 m, St Michael		
	Creech St Micha No objection to 1 Prop:ND 14/23/0023 [V Construction of Road, Creech St 14/22/0048).	the application Sec:CG balcony on the we Michael (retention	In Favour:8	Against:0	Abstain:0 m, St Michael		
	Creech St Micha No objection to a Prop:ND 14/23/0023 [V Construction of Road, Creech St 14/22/0048). No objection to a	the application Sec:CG balcony on the we Michael (retention the application Sec:SG	In Favour:8 st elevation at first floo of works already under	Against:0 r level at Husk Farrtaken) (resubmis	Abstain:0 m, St Michael sion of		
	Creech St Micha No objection to a Prop:ND 14/23/0023 [V Construction of Road, Creech St 14/22/0048). No objection to a Prop:AP 14/23/0024/LI Construction of	the application Sec:CG balcony on the we Michael (retention Sec:SG B [V] balcony on the we Michael (retention)	In Favour:8 st elevation at first floo of works already under	Against:0 r level at Husk Farrtaken) (resubmis Against:0	Abstain:0 Mostain:0 Mostain:0 Abstain:0 Abstain:0		
	Creech St Micha No objection to the Prop:ND 14/23/0023 [V Construction of Road, Creech St 14/22/0048). No objection to the Prop:AP 14/23/0024/LI Construction of Road, Creech St 14/22/0049LB).	the application Sec:CG balcony on the we Michael (retention Sec:SG B [V] balcony on the we Michael (retention)	In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8	Against:0 r level at Husk Farrtaken) (resubmis Against:0	Abstain:0 Mostain:0 Mostain:0 Abstain:0 Abstain:0		
	Creech St Micha No objection to a Prop:ND 14/23/0023 [V Construction of Road, Creech St 14/22/0048). No objection to a Prop:AP 14/23/0024/LI Construction of Road, Creech St 14/22/0049LB). No objection to a	the application Sec:CG balcony on the we Michael (retention Sec:SG B [V] balcony on the we Michael (retention Sec:SG B [V] balcony on the we Michael (retention .	In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Favour:8	Against:0 r level at Husk Farrtaken) (resubmis Against:0 r level at Husk Farrtaken) (resubmis	Abstain:0 My Abstain:0 My Abstain:0 My Abstain:0 My Abstain:0 My Abstain:0		

approved minutes 05.06.2023.docx

Approved by Amabelle Pelers Date 03.07.2023 Chair of the Meeting Page 3

	110 00)000001100	the application					
	Prop:SG	Sec:PT	In Favour:8	Against:0	Abstain:0		
	14/23/0026 [\	v]		-			
		oak framed garag n Road, Creech S	ge with office/ancillary a t Michael.	accommodation abo	ove at Charlton		
	No objection to	the application.					
	Prop:KR	Sec:CG	In Favour:8	Against:0	Abstain:0		
	Items for Deci	sion					
		ordinary meeting 6.	Parish Council will not n g of the Parish Council i	Y A	=		
	Prop:AP	Sec:CG	In Favour:8	Against:0	Abstain:0		
	Three quotes had been received for the provision of locking and unlocking services. The merits of each quote were considered. Quotes provided by two of the providers fell within the constraints of the agreed budget. It was agreed to appoint Walford Security as the provider.						
	merits of each of the constraints	quote were cons of the agreed bu	idered. Quotes provide udget.	ed by two of the prov			
	merits of each of the constraints	quote were cons of the agreed bu	idered. Quotes provide udget.	ed by two of the prov			
11.0	merits of each of the constraints It was agreed to Prop:KH Coronation Pictor To review the each of the Clerk and Record to the constraints of each of each of the constraints of each of the constraints of each of each of the constraints of each	quote were considered by appoint Walford Sec:PT cnic Expenditure for the RFO set out the expenditure expenditure expenditure expenditure for the e	idered. Quotes provide udget. d Security as the provide In Favour:8	er. Against:0 ent. the event and recor	Abstain:0		
	merits of each of the constraints It was agreed to Prop:KH Coronation Pictor To review the each of the overspend of the constraints	quote were considered by appoint Walford Sec:PT cnic Expenditure for the expenditure for the expenditure for the expenditure for E29.68 be allowed.	idered. Quotes provide udget. d Security as the provide In Favour:8 re ne Coronation Picnic ev expenditure incurred for acated to general expendicated	er. Against:0 ent. the event and reconditure.	Abstain:0		
	merits of each of the constraints It was agreed to Prop:KH Coronation Pictor To review the each of the overspend of Prop:SG Health and Sar To consider and	quote were considered but of the agreed but of appoint Walford Sec:PT cnic Expenditure for the expenditure for the E29.68 be allowed Sec:PT fety Policy diapprove the Header Sec. Sec. Preserved the Header Sec. Preserved the H	idered. Quotes provide udget. d Security as the provide In Favour:8 re ne Coronation Picnic ev expenditure incurred for acated to general expendicated	er. Against:0 ent. the event and reconditure.	Abstain:0		
11.0	merits of each of the constraints It was agreed to Prop:KH Coronation Pic To review the e The Clerk and Rethe overspend of Prop:SG Health and Sar To consider and The policy was	quote were considered but of the agreed but of appoint Walford Sec:PT cnic Expenditure for the expenditure for the SFO set out the expenditure for the Sec:PT fety Policy dapprove the Heapproved.	idered. Quotes provide udget. d Security as the provide In Favour:8 re ne Coronation Picnic evexpenditure incurred for exacted to general expenditure In Favour:8 ealth and Safety Policy.	er. Against:0 ent. the event and reconditure. Against:0	Abstain:0 Abstain:0		
12.0	merits of each of the constraints It was agreed to Prop:KH Coronation Pictor To review the each of the overspend of the overspend of the overspend of the oversider and To consider and The policy was Prop:AP	quote were considered but of the agreed but of appoint Walford Sec:PT cnic Expenditure for the expenditure for the SFO set out the expenditure for the Sec:PT fety Policy disprove the Heapproved. Sec:ND	idered. Quotes provide udget. d Security as the provide In Favour:8 re ne Coronation Picnic evexpenditure incurred for exacted to general expenditure and Safety Policy. In Favour:8 In Favour:8	er. Against:0 ent. the event and reconditure.	Abstain:0		
	merits of each of the constraints It was agreed to Prop:KH Coronation Pictor To review the each of the overspend of the overspend of Prop:SG Health and Sar To consider and The policy was Prop:AP Local Communications	quote were considered but of the agreed but of appoint Walford Sec:PT cnic Expenditure for the expenditure for the SFO set out the expenditure for the Sec:PT fety Policy disprove the Heapproved. Sec:ND nity Networks (Indiagree a representation of the second	idered. Quotes provide udget. d Security as the provide In Favour:8 re ne Coronation Picnic evexpenditure incurred for exacted to general expenditure and Safety Policy. In Favour:8 In Favour:8	er. Against:0 ent. the event and recorditure. Against:0 Against:0	Abstain:0 Abstain:0 Abstain:0		

approved minutes 05.06.2023.docx

Approved by Amabella Peters Date 03.07.2023

Chair of the Meeting

	Prop:AP	Sec:KH	In Favour:7	Against:0	Abstain:1			
14.0	Arundells Way Waste Bin To approve the location of a new waste bin installation at Arundells Way, Creech St Michael.							
	It was agreed that a combined litter, dog waste and recycling bin would be installed on the same site as the existing dog waste bin, with the dog waste bin being removed.							
	Prop:AP	Sec:PT	In Favour:8	Against:0	Abstain:0			
15.0	AP set out the basurrounding area presented by ho field nearby.	of-war competi asic details of th a. It was agreed Iding the event	e proposed event invol that further investigati over the river Tone, wit	lving local teams fro ion was required in t th an alternative opt	om the to the risks			
		AL .	planning for the event.		Abstain:0			
16.0	Prop:AP Finance Comm To review and an			Against:0	1 •			
	Finance Comm To review and ap The revised term Prop:AP	ittee Terms of oprove the revise ons of reference v	Reference ed Finance Committee vere approved. In Favour:8	Med	1 •			
	The revised term Prop:AP Statement of In To review and ap	ittee Terms of oprove the revise ons of reference versions of sec:PT Internal Control oprove the State	Reference ed Finance Committee vere approved. In Favour:8	Terms of Reference	e. Ads			
17.0	The revised term Prop:AP Statement of In To review and ap	ittee Terms of oprove the revise ons of reference versions of sec:PT Internal Control oprove the State	Reference ed Finance Committee were approved. In Favour:8 s ement of Internal Contr	Terms of Reference	e. Ads			
	Finance Comm To review and ap The revised term Prop:AP Statement of In To review and ap The Statement of Prop:AP Party in the Par To review and ap 2023.	ittee Terms of oprove the revise on sof reference versions of laternal Control of Internal Control Sec:ND or K Group oprove the Even	Reference ed Finance Committee vere approved. In Favour:8 sement of Internal Controls was approved.	Against:0 Against:0 Against:0	Abstain:0 Abstain:0 for July 15th			
17.0	Finance Comm To review and ap The revised term Prop:AP Statement of In To review and ap The Statement of Prop:AP Party in the Party in the Party in the Party 2023. The Event Management of Inc. To review and appears of Inc. The Event Management o	ittee Terms of oprove the revise on sof reference versions of laternal Control of Internal Control Sec:ND or K Group oprove the Even	Reference ed Finance Committee vere approved. In Favour:8 sement of Internal Controls was approved. In Favour:8 In Favour:8 In Management Plan for	Against:0 Against:0 Against:0	Abstain:0 Abstain:0 for July 15th			
17.0	Finance Comm To review and ap The revised term Prop:AP Statement of In To review and ap The Statement of Prop:AP Party in the Par To review and ap 2023. The Event Manag approved. Prop:SG Financial Trans To review and ap and 26.05.2023.	ittee Terms of oprove the revise ons of reference versions of reference versions of reference versions of Internal Control oprove the State of Internal Control Sec:ND To k Group oprove the Even oprove the Even oprove the Finance Sec:PT To actions Report oprove the Finance See Appendix	Reference ed Finance Committee vere approved. In Favour:8 sement of Internal Controls was approved. In Favour:8 t Management Plan for d Risk Assessment were In Favour:8 cial Transaction Report B for a list of all payments	Against:0 Against:0 Against:0 The event planned in the event planned	Abstain:0 Abstain:0 for July 15th ocuments were Abstain:0 reen 09.05.2023			
17.0	Finance Comm To review and ap The revised term Prop:AP Statement of In To review and ap The Statement of Prop:AP Party in the Par To review and ap 2023. The Event Manag approved. Prop:SG Financial Trans To review and ap and 26.05.2023.	ittee Terms of oprove the revise ons of reference versions of reference versions of reference versions of Internal Control oprove the State of Internal Control Sec:ND To k Group oprove the Even oprove the Even oprove the Finance Sec:PT To actions Report oprove the Finance See Appendix	Reference ed Finance Committee vere approved. In Favour:8 sement of Internal Controls was approved. In Favour:8	Against:0 Against:0 Against:0 The event planned in the event planned	Abstain:0 Abstain:0 for July 15th ocuments were Abstain:0 reen 09.05.2023			

approved minutes 05.06.2023.docx

Page 5

Approved by Amabelle Pelers Date 03.07.2023 Chair of the Meeting

20.0	Finance Commit	tee				
	The Clerk and RFO were on profile an		e and expenditure repo	ort and confirmed th	at all budget lines	
21.0	Planning Commi	ttee				
	21.1. Updating	the Neighbourhoo	od Development Plan.			
	It was confirmed that additional support was being sought to assist with the updating of the Neighbourhood Plan and this would be considered at the next Planning Committee meeting.					
	21.2. Walford Cross Development (MH2) meeting with West Monkton Parish Council.					
		. () \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	s scheduled with West me of that meeting wo			
	Other Matters		VICA)	1 7:		
22.0	Planning Appeal			778		
	Application 14/22/0056/CQ Prior approval for proposed change of use from agricultural building to 1 No. dwelling house (Class C3) and associated building operations at Brickyard Farm, Bull Street, Creech St Michael. The application had gone to appeal with the Planning Inspectorate. This was noted.					
	9/6) / /	DADICH			
23.0	9/6	ad gone to appeal	DADICH			
23.0	The application ha	ad gone to appeal	DADICH	ectorate. This was n	oted.	
23.0	The application has Correspondence 23.1. To consider been circulated. None. 23.2. To note item be brought to the Correspondence f	any correspondents of corresponder attention of the P	with the Planning Insponential Countries of the Clark arish council.	ectorate. This was no cillors wish to raise the critical and RFO deemed and Pavement was should be considered as the constant of the constant	hat has already l appropriate to	
	The application has Correspondence 23.1. To consider been circulated. None. 23.2. To note item be brought to the Correspondence for meeting was advis Clerk and RFO to consider to the correspondence for	any correspondent attention of the Prom a resident on sed that the matter contact the Highward	with the Planning Insponent ce received that Countries received by the Clarish council. the subject of the Virter should be taken up ways department.	ectorate. This was no cillors wish to raise the critical and RFO deemed and Pavement was should be considered as the constant of the constant	hat has already l appropriate to	
	The application has Correspondence 23.1. To consider to been circulated. None. 23.2. To note item be brought to the Correspondence for meeting was advised Clerk and RFO to consider to the correspondence for the correspondenc	any correspondent attention of the Prom a resident on sed that the matter contact the Highward	with the Planning Insponent ce received that Countries received by the Clarish council. the subject of the Virter should be taken up ways department.	ectorate. This was no cillors wish to raise the critical and RFO deemed and Pavement was should be considered as the constant of the constant	hat has already l appropriate to	
	The application has Correspondence 23.1. To consider been circulated. None. 23.2. To note item be brought to the Correspondence for meeting was advis Clerk and RFO to consider to the correspondence for	any correspondent attention of the Prom a resident on sed that the matter contact the Highward	with the Planning Insponent ce received that Countries received by the Clarish council. the subject of the Virter should be taken up ways department.	ectorate. This was no cillors wish to raise the critical and RFO deemed and Pavement was should be considered as the constant of the constant	hat has already l appropriate to	
24.0	The application has Correspondence 23.1. To consider to been circulated. None. 23.2. To note item be brought to the Correspondence for meeting was advist Clerk and RFO to consider to the larger to be the larger to be larg	any corresponder attention of the Parent to a resident on sed that the matter contact the Highware Carried Forware	with the Planning Insponent ce received that Countries received by the Clarish council. the subject of the Virter should be taken up ways department.	ectorate. This was no cillors wish to raise t erk and RFO deemed ual Pavement was sh vith Somerset Counc	hat has already l appropriate to hared. The cil Highways. The	
24.0	The application has Correspondence 23.1. To consider been circulated. None. 23.2. To note item be brought to the Correspondence f meeting was advis Clerk and RFO to consider to be to consider to be considered.	any corresponder attention of the Parent to a resident on sed that the matter contact the Highware Carried Forware	with the Planning Insponence received that Countries arish council. the subject of the Virter should be taken up ways department.	ectorate. This was no cillors wish to raise t erk and RFO deemed ual Pavement was sh vith Somerset Counc	hat has already l appropriate to hared. The cil Highways. The	

The meeting ended at [TIME]

[V] = Where a resolution (vote) is expected

approved minutes 05.06.2023.docx

Page 6

Approved by Amabelle Pelers Date 03.07.2023 Chair of the Meeting Andrew Williams, CSM PC, Clerk and RFO, 07708 680797, email clerk@creechstmichael.net

The next Creech St Michael (CSM) Parish Council meetings are on:

3rd July 2023

4th September 2023

2nd October 2023

at 7pm in the CSM Village Hall at 7pm in the CSM Village Hall At 7pm in the CSM Village Hall



approved minutes 05.06.2023.docx

Approved by Amabelle Pelers Date 03.07.2023 Chair of the Meeting Page 7